
 
 

 
 

 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------

From: Johnny Sandaire 
To: cyberframework 
Subject: The NIST Cybersecurity Framework 2.0 
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:19:53 AM 

Greetings, 

Thank you for such a tremendous effort and achievement of the NIST Cybersecurity 
Framework 2.0.  I am very excited to get involved and contribute to this project in any 
way that I can.  I started to research the Cybersecurity Domain in detail this year and 
have grown tremendously.  I find the NIST framework to be a viable solution to majority 
of risk that I have encountered.  Reading about this enhancement to add Govern to the 
list is a gamechanger.  It is one of the main areas that I found to be essential for a 
successful Security Program.  Corporate Governance should be on top of the list and 
Security Governance should align tightly to Corporate Governance to add value to the 
corporation and to support the corporation's goals and objectives. 

Please let me know how I can get more involved in this process.. 

Best regards, 

Johnny Sandaire PhD, CISSP, PMP, MCAD, CC, OpenFair
SVP of Cybersecurity R&D 




